CITY COUNCIL FINANCE AND AUDIT COMMITTEE CALLED MEETING CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 550 LANDA STREET SEPTEMBER 23, 2024 @ 4:00 P.M.

MINUTES

<u>Finance and Audit Committee Members Present</u>: Mayor Neal Linnartz, Mayor Pro Tem Andrès Campos, Councilmember Lawrence Spradley

<u>City Staff Present:</u> Jared Werner (Assistant City Manager), Sandy Paulos (Director of Finance), Jennifer

Gates (Grants Coordinator), Barbara Coleman (Purchasing Manager), Julie Gohlke (Purchasing Assistant Manager), Karrie Cook (Budget Manager), Zach Boytos (Budget Analyst), Christopher Greenwell (Budget Analyst), and Tasha McGee

(Finance Administrative Assistant)

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Linnartz called meeting to order September 23, 2024 @ 4:15 P.M.

<u>CALL OF ROLL</u>: Sandy Paulos called roll – all members were present, except for Mayor Pro Tem Campos who was running behind schedule and arrived at 4:35pm.

- 1. Approval of Minutes from the June 24, 2024, Finance and Audit Committee Meeting Mayor Linnartz moved to approve the minutes. Council member Spradley seconded the motion.
- 2. Presentations and Updates
 - a. Update and possible direction to staff on City of New Braunfels ARPA Funds Allocations Jennifer Gates, Grants Coordinator, provided an update on the ARPA Funds Allocations. She stated there is a remaining balance of \$535,998 in the ARPA Funds. These funds need to be obligate by the end of the year. She requested we allocate \$35,000 to go to Baker Tilly for the administration assistance they are providing to our non-profit grant programs. Setting aside these funds for Baker Tilly would mean there are still \$500,000 ARPA Funds to be allocated. Jared Werner, Assistant City Manager, is requesting the committee provide some direction on what projects should be awarded more funding. He would like the committee to consider the City's growing transportation and mobility needs. Preference would be to make sure not to negatively impact other projects. Mayor Linnartz opens the discussion to the audience members.

Public hearing:

Kelly Stallings, NB Housing Partners, is requesting to use some of the remaining ARPA Funds to help develop transitional housing and additional cold weather housing. Those seeking cold weather shelter in our community has continued to increase year after year, showing a major need for this type of facility.

Jim Holster, resident, is requesting the committee to consider using some of the remaining ARPA Funds to go toward utilities assistance. Utility bills are continuing to increase putting those less enfranchised in a position to not be able to afford utilities.

Alice Jewel, resident, and Chief Executive Officer for the McKenna Foundation asked the committee to think about two things when considering where to allocate the remaining ARPA Funds. The first being, what does the community need for us to do, where does a

resource not exist? The second is, are we making sure we are investing for impact? She asks that the committee consider allocating additional funding to NB Housing Partners.

Jared thinks we can look at the most streamlined way to allocate \$200,000 to existing non-profit projects, allocate \$35,000 to the administration of the projects and the rest to seed money. The committee approves increasing the non-profit grant administration funding as requested to Baker Tilly. Mayor Linnartz requests that 2-3 options are brought to the October meeting, and they can discuss how to allocate the remaining ARPA Funds.

b. Update on Current and Upcoming Purchasing Projects

Barbara Coleman, Purchasing Manager, updates the committee on how the purchasing department is supporting the City by issuing contracts, solicitations, and managing over two hundred contracts a year. The department is supporting twenty-three expiring contracts that will need to be reviewed and need to be closed out or re-solicit for. There were eighteen events that couldn't be finished or supported last year. Airports will be having a solicitation effort to help with airport updates. The department is working with TCI on construction projects and solicitations for seventeen projects in the upcoming year, while still providing support for forty-eight existing efforts. The purchasing department also supports the efforts of the Co-Op agreements.

The ERP project is a huge endeavor, and the team is hoping to gain efficiency on the backend to allow for an automated solicitation process, online evaluation process, and that it will align everything in an easier way for the purchasing department and stakeholders. As the ERP is rolled out, training will be key. Purchasing has plans to host a city-wide training in October, as well as roundtables with staff to get everyone familiar with using the new system.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 5:09 PM.